
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:21 PM 
To: kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; Madeleine Tiedeman; Brent Ferguson; Ruchi Bhatt; 

nicola.shaw@afei.org.au; Estha van der Linden; nsteers@ja.com.au; Michael Robson; Leigh 
Svendsen; 'Natalie Dabarera'; Stephen Bull; Rachel Liebhaber; Michael Pegg; thalls@ja.com.au 

Cc: AMOD 

Subject: AM2018/26 - Statement 
Importance: High 

 
Dear parties, 
 
Please see the attached Statement issued by the Full Bench this afternoon.  
 
I draw your attention to the draft programming and draft list of outstanding claims. Parties will be 
asked to comment on this at the mention listed for tomorrow, Tuesday 9 April 2019 at 9:30am.  
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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